
EmilyLutz

From: ROMA Events <events@roma.on.ca> 
Sent: Saturday, 30November 20248:00am
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: AFewThings toKnow aboutROMA 2025

Youdon'toftengetemailfromevents@roma.on.ca. Learnwhythisisimportant

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

TwoThingstoHelpPlanyourRuralRoutes to
ROMA2025Conference

January 19 – 21, 2025 - Sheraton CentreHotel, Toronto

ROMAZoneMeetUps - Sunday January 19: 10:30am-11:15am & 11:30am- 12:15pm

Ifyouwant insight intothepriorities andactivities oftheROMA BoardofDirectors as
wellasanopportunity tohaveyoursay, joinyourROMA BoardofDirector andZone
representative foranupdate andconversation onROMA’sactivities andpriorities for
2024-2025.  

These meet-upsareanopportunity tohearandbeheard. YourZonerepresentative will
walkyouthrough ROMA’sadvocacy priorities andopenthefloorforfeedback and
discussion onissues thatmatter toyou.  

FindyourZone information here.  

BookYourAccommodationsTodayandSaveMoney!!  
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EachyearROMA secures asetnumber ofhotelaccommodations atdiscounted rates.  
These hotel roomsareselling outfast. Ifyouareplanning onattending ROMA and
needaroom, wesuggest booking yourroomtoday. Thereareonlyafewrooms left.  

Hereisthelinktotheconference hotels.  

Important things tokeepinmindwhen booking yourhotel room:  

Makesureyouprovide acredit cardwhenyoubookyourroom, ifaroom reservation
doesnothaveacredit cardassociated withit, theroomwillbereleased bytheroom
ratedeadline. Inthiscaseyouwillnotbeguaranteed ahotel room.  

Alloftheconference contracted hotelshavedeadlines bywhichthepreferred hotel
ratesarenolonger offered. Familiarize yourself withthesedeadlines forcostsavings.  

Ifyoureceive amessage thatthe “roomsaresoldout” whenbooking, thismost likely
refers totherooms available atthepreferred conference rate. Theremaystillberooms
available atthehotel, justatahighercost.  

Registration information ishere.  

Formoreinformationreachouttoevents@roma.on.ca

Keepuptodatewiththeruralmunicipal voice

oftheprovince, onsocialmedia.  

Wish toOptOut ofROMA Communications ? | OptOut

155 University Ave Suite 800 | Toronto, ONM5H 3B7 CA

This email was sent toclerk@kincardine. ca.  
Tocontinue receiving ouremails, addustoyour address book.  
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